
Mark James  LLM, DPA, DCA
Prif Weithredwr,
Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin.  SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen.  SA31 1JP

DYDD MAWRTH, 18 MEDI 2018

AT:  HOLL AELODAU’R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU B

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O’R 
IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU B A GYNHELIR YN 
SIAMBR, 3 HEOL SPILMAN, CAERFYRDDIN AM 10.00 AM, 
DYDD MERCHER, 26AIN MEDI, 2018 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A 
AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD YNGHLWM

Mark James DYB

PRIF WEITHREDWR

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA
Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen
Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224030
E-bost: JanineOwen@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: AD016-001

Pecyn Dogfennau



 IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU - B
7 AELOD

BYDD TRI AELOD O’R IS-BWYLLGOR YN GWNEUD PENDERFYNIAD 
YNGHYLCH POB CAIS. CAIFF AELODAU’R IS-BWYLLGOR EU 

DEWIS O BLITH Y SAITH AELOD CANLYNOL YN EU TRO AC YN ÔL 
YR ANGEN.

1. Y Cynghorydd Tyssul Evans (y Grŵp Plaid Cymru) 
2. Y Cynghorydd Penny Edwards (y Grŵp Llafur)
3. Y Cynghorydd Irfon Jones (y Grŵp Annibynnol)
4. Y Cynghorydd Andre McPherson (y Grŵp Llafur)
5. Y Cynghorydd Susan Phillips (y Grŵp Plaid Cymru)
6. Y Cynghorydd Edward Thomas (y Grŵp Annibynnol)
7. Y Cynghorydd Eirwyn Williams (y Grŵp Plaid Cymru)

NODER :

OS NA FYDD YN BOSIBL I DRI O’R AELODAU UCHOD WNEUD 
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS, CAIFF AELODAU ERAILL 

O BLITH Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU EU DEWIS YN EU LLE.



A G E N D A  

1. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL. 

2. HYSBYSIAD DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO - DERWYDD MANSION, 
DERWYDD ROAD, RHYDAMAN, SIR GAR, SA18 3LQ 

5 - 14

3. CAIS I AMRYWIO TRWYDDED SAFLE TAFARN Y PELICAN, 
STRYD Y SYCAMORWYDDEN, CASTELL  NEWYDD EMLYN  
SA38 9AP 

15 - 60



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU B
26 MEDI 2018

HYSBYSIAD DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO.
DERWYDD MANSION, DERWYDD ROAD, RHYDAMAN, SIR GAR,  

SA18 3LQ

Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Bod yr Is-bwyllgor yn ystyried a yw'n mynd i gyflwyno gwrth-hysbysiad ai peidio ynghylch yr 
Hysbysiad am Ddigwyddiad Dros Dro uchod, ar ôl ystyried yr hysbysiad gwrthwynebu a'r 
dystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd, ynghyd â Pholisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd 
Cenedlaethol.

Y RHESYMAU: 
 

1) Mae’n ofynnol i’r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: -

 Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn.
 Diogelu'r Cyhoedd.
 Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus.
 Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed.

Ymgynghorwyd â’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol Amherthnasol  
Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad       Amherthnasol  
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad  Amherthnasol  

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n Dal y Portffolio:  Y Cynghorydd P.M. Hughes

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:  
Cymunedau

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth
Mr Jonathan Morgan

Awdur yr Adroddiad
Mrs Kirsten Smith

Swydd: 

Pennaeth Dros Dro Cartrefi a 
Chymunedau Mwy Diogel

Swyddog Trwyddedu

Rhifau Ffôn:  
Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 

01554 899285
jmorgan@sirgar.gov.uk

01267 228801
ksmith@sirgar.gov.uk

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  2



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

26TH SEPTEMBER 2018

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
DERWYDD MANSION, DERWYDD ROAD, AMMANFORD, 

CARMARTHENSHIRE,  SA18 3LQ

To consider an objection notice submitted by the Environmental Health Officer of 
Carmarthenshire County Council, in relation to a Temporary Event Notice submitted by Mrs 
Maria Dallavalle of La Scala, 15 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Ammanford, SA18 2DA. The Temporary 
Event Notice relates to the sale by retail of alcohol, the provision of Regulated Entertainment 
and Late Night Refreshment, on the premises on the following day and hours. Consideration of 
this notice was previously adjourned on the 26th June 2018, and the 31st July 2018.

To allow:- 

Temporary Event Notice – Saturday 3rd November 2018 - Great Hall, Derwydd Mansion.

Supply of Alcohol, Regulated Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment 12:00-00:30.

Environmental Health have objected to the notice on the grounds that they believe that the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance objective will not be met.

The Environmental Health objection is attached as Appendix A.

The applicant has provided supplementary information, this is attached as Appendix B.

Copies of the Temporary Event Notice will be circulated at the meeting.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED?  NO

Tudalen 6



IMPLICATIONS 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report :

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities                          

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Organisational 
Development 

Physical 
Assets  

NONE NONE  NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE 

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                            

1.Local Member(s):
  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council: 
  No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:
  The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.
Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW 

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection 

Application Form and 
File Contents.

Derwydd 
Mansion

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 

Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

Tudalen 7



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 9



Tudalen 10



Tudalen 11



Tudalen 12



Tudalen 13



Tudalen 14



YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU
26 MEDI 2018

CAIS I AMRYWIO TRWYDDED SAFLE
TAFARN Y PELICAN, STRYD Y SYCAMORWYDDEN, 

CASTELL  NEWYDD EMLYN  SA38 9AP.

 Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Bod yr Is-bwyllgor yn ystyried y cais a'r holl sylwadau a thystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd ac yn 
cymryd sylw o Bolisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd Cenedlaethol. 

Y RHESYMAU: 
 

1) Mae’n ofynnol i’r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: -

 Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn.
 Diogelu'r Cyhoedd.
 Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus.
 Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed.

Ymgynghorwyd â’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol  Amherthnasol
Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad            Amherthnasol
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad  Amherthnasol
YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- 
Y Cynghorydd P M Hughes (Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a’r Amgylchedd)
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Cymunedau

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth

Mr Jonathan Morgan

Awdur yr adroddiad

Andrew Rees

Swydd: 

Pennaeth Tai a Chymunedau 
mwy diogel

Swyddog Trwyddedu

Rhif Ffôn: 01267 228285

Cyfeiriad E-bost: 

jmorgan@sirgar.gov.uk

Rhif ffon: 01267 228787

rarees@sirgar.gov.uk

Tudalen 15

Eitem Rhif  3



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
26TH SEPTEMBER 2018

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET, 

NEWCASTLE EMLYN, SA38 9AP

This matter was adjourned by the Licensing Sub-committee on 18th September 2018.

To consider an application from Mr Cefin Llewelyn Evans to vary a premises licence in respect of 
the above premises.

To allow:

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment Sunday to Thursday 23:00-00:00; 
                                                                  Friday & Saturday 23:00-02:30.

The Supply of Alcohol Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:00.

Opening Hours Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:30.                                                                                                         
                                                     
A copy of the original application and 2 letters of support are attached as Appendix A. 
The existing premises licence is attached as Appendix B.

The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are  attached as Appendix C.

Dyfed Powys Police have made representations. These are attached as Appendix D.

Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix E. 

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of the 
application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

Tudalen 16



IMPLICATIONS 

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                      

1.  Local Member(s):
  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.  Community / Town Council: 
  No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.  Relevant Partners:
The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.

4.  Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
     There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.
Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW 

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public 
inspection 

Application Form and 
File Contents.

Pelican Inn, 
Sycamore Street, 
Newcastle Emlyn 
SA38 9AP.

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 

Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report :
Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                          

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Organisational 
Development 

Physical 
Assets  

N/A NONE  NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE 

Tudalen 17



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 19



Tudalen 20



Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



Tudalen 27



Tudalen 28



Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32



Tudalen 33



Tudalen 34



Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36



Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40



Tudalen 41



Tudalen 42



Tudalen 43



Tudalen 44



Tudalen 45



Tudalen 46



Tudalen 47



Tudalen 48



Tudalen 49



Tudalen 50



Tudalen 51



Tudalen 52



Tudalen 53



Tudalen 54



Tudalen 55



Tudalen 56



Tudalen 57



Tudalen 58



Tudalen 59



Tudalen 60


	Agenda
	2 HYSBYSIAD DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO - DERWYDD MANSION, DERWYDD ROAD, RHYDAMAN, SIR GAR, SA18 3LQ
	Adroddiad

	3 CAIS I AMRYWIO TRWYDDED SAFLE TAFARN Y PELICAN, STRYD Y SYCAMORWYDDEN, CASTELL  NEWYDD EMLYN  SA38 9AP
	Appendix A - E


